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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICON

In the Matter of
MUR 1910

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 10,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take
the following actions in MUR 1910:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
attached to the General Counsel's

Report signed June 5, 1985.

Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

June 18, 1985

James L. Mitchell, Deputy General Counsel
Citibank, N.A.

399 Park Avenue

New York, N.Y. 10043

Re: MUR 1910

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal

Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

On June 10 , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a check for the civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Chatles N. Steele//-

Associate Genefal Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Fund-Federal
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

)
)
Citicorp Voluntary Political ) MUR 1910
)
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal and its treasurer
("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to
file their 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:
j[ie The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).
Tulss Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
10367 s Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.
VIS The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
l. Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal is

a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(4) (B).
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2. Martha A. Golden assumed the responsibilities as
treasurer of Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal on
January 14, 1985 and is presently the treasurer of record.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), Citicorp
Voluntary Political Fund-Federal was required to file its

1984 pre-general election report by October 25, 1984.

Citicorp filed a 1984 November monthly report in lieu of its

1984 pre-general election report on November 20, 1984.

v. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by
failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a
timely manner.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and Seventy
Five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(Aa).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission,

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele
General Counsq}
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BEFORE THE PFEDERAL ELECTION o Zan
COMK™ 1 %7 5E0RET ARy

In the Matter of
0
Citicorp Voluntary Political °W"iﬁo Alﬂ 59

Fund-Federal MNE
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been signed
by James Mitchell, counsel for the Respondents. Also attached is
a copy of a check received in payment of the civil penalty.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agreement approved by the Commission on April 16, 1985.
II. RECOMMENDATION

The Office of the General Counsel recommends acceptance of

this agreement and the closing of the file.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

qus /53

y: = ;
qgﬁe / Kenneth A. Grossr/'
Assocliate GeneraY Counsel

Attachments
Cover letter and Conciliation Agreement
Copy of civil penalty check
Closing letter
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Citibank. N A
399 Park Avenue
New York, NY
10043

Ll
James L. Mitchell GENTR:LLS
Deputy General Counsel

-
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May 16, 1985

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:
Re: MUR 1910

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund~Federal

Martha A. Golden, as treasurer
This refers to your letter of April 22, 198S.
We have reviewed the conciliation agreement contained
letter and f£ind it agreeable. Accordingly, I enclose
executed copy of the agreement and a check payable to
Treasurer of the Pnited States in the amount of $175.

Sincerely,

l%
Mitich r

Beverly Kramer

NEUriNG) 4 THE FEC




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Fund-Federal
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

)
Citicorp Voluntary Political ; MUR 1910
)
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Pederal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission®), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory-
responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that
Citicézp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal and its treasurer
("Respondents®) violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B) by failing to
file tﬁeir 1984 pre-general election report in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding a probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

; 05 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (A) (1).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

Iv. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal is

a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

&

§ 431(4) (B).
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2. Martha A. Golden assumed the responsibilities as
treasurer of Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal on
January 14, 1985 and is presently the treasurer of record.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), Citicorp
Voluntary Political Fund-Federal was required to file its
1984 pre-general election report by October 25, 1984.
Citicorp filed a 1984 November monthly report in lieu of its
1984 pre-general election report on November 20, 1984.

. V. Respondents violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B) by
failing to file their 1984 pre-general election report in a
timely manner.

VIi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer
of the United States in the amount of One Hundred and éeventy
Five dollars ($175), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

€
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I Xe This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

X% Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) days
from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

BY:

Kenneth A. Gross Date
Associate General Counsel

at

Counsell for the Respondents




K pay

CITICORP. VOLUNTARY
POLITICAL FUND - FEDERAL
309 PARK AVENUE. 32ND FLOOR
NEW YORK. NY 10043

s

i TOTHE ; : 5 =
i onoeror_____ Treasurer of the United States 18" 175.00
® __ One Hundred Seventy Five Dollars & 00/100 DOLLARS

S0 Pors Avsrue CITIBAN(®
 Bathe 4 Aot

New York, N.Y.
Oce 0e?i?76G2e

10043

1:02 40000481

=== i -— - - -




)

()]

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

James L. Mitchell, Deputy General Counsel
399 Park Avenue
New York, N.Y. 10043

Re: MUR 1910

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal '

Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

On , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you and a check for the civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4) (B), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter, and it will
become a part of the public record within thirty days. However,
2.U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in
connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming public
without the written consent of the respondent and the Commission.
Should you wish any such information to become part of the public
record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement







Ms. Beverly Kramer

Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

By 24V 5!

&

bodhbieco bbbl




/,//5{5 L~ FC 7EBS

CHERY.‘HOMAS A 0: JOAN HARRIS

JOAN HARRIS FROM: CHERYL THOMAS

CHECK NO. / 5. d (a copy of whlch is attached) RELATING

o mor | /] AND NAME L4 Td & dim | ;f‘, /1A /0/, i, //u,y

= oA
WAS RECEIVED ON J j = 1 o . PLEASE INDICATE THE AédbUNT INTO

WHICH IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:
/'"/ BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT (#95F3875.16)
/ / CIVIL PENALTIES ACCOUNT (#95-1099.160)

/ / OTHER

SIGNATURE ' A ‘ oA e

MEMORANDUM
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May 16, 1985

Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
wWashington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Steele:
Re: MUR 1910
Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer
This refers to your letter of April 22, 198S.
We have reviewed the conciliation agreement contained in your

letter and find it agreeable. Accordingly, I enclose an
executed copy of the agreement and a check payable to the

Treasurer of the Pnited States in the amount of $175.
Sincerely,
MiticheAl
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1910
Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April 16,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1910:

1. Enter into conciliation with
Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal and Martha A.
Golden, as treasurer, prior to
a finding of probable cause to
believe.

Approve and send the proposed
conciliation agreement and letter
attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed April 9, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

H-1s-25 Mu— ) M

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-11-85, 11:40
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 4-11-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: Office of the Commission Secretary

FROM: Office of General Counse

DATE: Aprad s 1985

SUBJECT: MUR 1910 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

DISTRIBUTION

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote Compliance
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive

Audit Matters

24 Hour No Objection Litigation
Sensitive

Non-Sensitive

Closed MUR Letters

Information [ Status Sheets
Sensitive {55
Non-Sensitive [ ] Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
Other [ ] below) bl




® SENSTTIVE®

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of SPPRRT
Citicorp Voluntary Political MUR 1910
Fund-Federal
Martha A. Golden, as treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

I. BACKGROUND

On March 4, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal ("the Committee")
and William G. Speer, as treasurer:/, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a)(4) (B) by failing to file their 1984 Pre~-general election
report in a timely manner. By letter of March 28, 1985, the
Committee responded to the Commission's notice of its reason to
believe finding. The Committee requests the opportunity to enter
into conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe
and calls the Commission's attention to mitigating circumstances
surrounding the violation at issue. Specifically, the Committee
calls the Commission's attention to the fact that since its
inception in August of 1972, this is the first instance of a
failure to file reports in a timely manner. According to the
Committee's response, Mr. Speer assumed the responsibilities as
treasurer in early 1984. During his tenure he caused all monthly
reports to be filed in a timely manner. With regard to the
Committee's failure to file its 1984 Pre-general election report
in a timely manner, the Committee attributes such failure to the
*/ Subsequent to the referral of this matter by the Reports
Analysis Division to the Office of the General Counsel, the

Committee notified the Commission that Martha A. Golden was
designated treasurer as of January 14, 1985.
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fact that Mr. Speer was unaware of the special rules on £iling in
connection with a general election.
It is the recommendation of the General Counsel's Office

that the Commission enter into conciliation with the respondents

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

II. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

III. RECOMMENDATIONS
) &S Enter into conciliation with Citicorp Voluntary
Political Fund-Federal and Martha A. Golden, as treasurer, prior

to a finding of probable cause to believe.
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2, Approve and send the attached proposed conciliation
agreement and letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

rs

Attachments
1L Response from Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
2% Proposed agreement and letter.




CITIBAN(&>

James L hell g Jisy ~
Deputy Ge Counse! g . ’ ;”:; ,,’ql ‘{

March 28, 1985

John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Camnission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. McGarry:

The undersigned has been designated to act as counsel for Citicorp
Voluntary Political Fund-Federal regarding MUR No. 1910. A Statement
f Designation of Counsel is enclosed.

e have reviewed the matter contained in the General Counsel's Factual
anc legal Analysis with Mr. Speer, the former Treasurer of the Fund.

Mr, Speer does not recall having received the general notice regarding
the filing recquirements that was sent on October 1, 1984. The infor-
ration reguired to be provided in the pre—general election report for

the period October 1, 1984, through October 17, 1984, was, in fact,
submitted on November 20, 1984. Thus, the Camission was in possession
cf the information required by the pre—general election report 26 days,
not 67 cdays, after the cdue date. Mr. Speer was replaced as Treasurer of
the Camnittee by Martha A. Golden as of January 14, 1985. The amendment
to the Statement of Organization of the Fund was submitted to the Cammis-
sion on January 31, 1985. A copy of the Statement together with the receipt
for certified mail showing receipt by the Camnission is enclosed.

The Fund has been in existence since August 1972. To the knowledge of
those presently associated with the Fund, this is the first instance of
a failure to file reports in a timely manner. Mr. Speer assumed his
responsibilities as Treasurer of the Fund in early 1984. He caused all
monthly reports to be filed in a timely manner during his tenure. Mr.
Speer states that he was not aware of the special rules on filing in
connection with the general election. There appears to be no evidence
of anv intent on the part of any person associated with the Fund to
withhold any required information. The activity of the Fund immediately
prior to the election was not disproporticnate to the activity of the
™uncé earlier in the year. Prior to the referral of this matter to yocur
Gereral Counsel's Office on January 16, 1985, but after Citicorp
cfficers learmed of the failure to file on time, Mr. Speer had been
replaced as Treasurer of the Fund.

©




Mr. John Warren McGarry
March 28, 1985

Page 2

In view of these circumstances, we request the opportunity for
conciliation with the staff of the Camnission prior to a finding
of probable cause.

Sincerely /
i 1l

cc: Beverly Kramer, Office of the General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C 20463

James L. Mitchell, Deputy General Counsel
Citibank, N.A.

399 Park Ave.

New York, N.Y. 10043

RE: MUR 1910

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal

Martha A. Golden, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

On March 4, 1985, the Commission found reason to believe
that Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal and its treasurer
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B). At your request, the
Commission determined on , 1985, to enter into
negotiations directed towatds reaching a conciliation agreement
in settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe.

»

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If your clients agree
with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and
return it, along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. 1In
light of the fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of
30 days, you should respond to this notification as soon as
possible. 1If you have any questions or suggestions for changes
in the agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in
connection with a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement,
Please contact Beverly Kramer the staff member assigned to this
matter, at (202) 523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
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March 28, 1985

John Warren McGarry, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. McGarry:

The undersigned has been designated to act as counsel for Citicorp
o Voluntary Political Fund-Federal regarding MUR No. 1910. A Statement
of Designation of Counsel is enclosed.

We have reviewed the matter contained in the General Counsel's Factual
— and Legal Analysis with Mr. Speer, the former Treasurer of the Fund.
Mr. Speer does not recall having received the general notice regarding
the filing requirements that was sent on October 1, 1984. The infor-
e mation required to be provided in the pre-general election report for
the period October 1, 1984, through October 17, 1984, was, in fact,
= submitted on November 20, 1984. Thus, the Camnission was in possession
of the information required by the pre-general election report 26 days,
not 67 days, after the due date. Mr. Speer was replaced as Treasurer of
the Camittee by Martha A. Golden as of January 14, 1985. The amendment
to the Statement of Organization of the Fund was submitted to the Commis-
1n sion on January 31, 1985. A copy of the Statement together with the receipt
for certified mail showing receipt by the Cammission is enclosed.

The Fund has been in existence since August 1972. To the knowledge of
those presently associated with the Fund, this is the first instance of
a failure to file reports in a timely manner. Mr. Speer assumed his
responsibilities as Treasurer of the Fund in early 1984. He caused all
monthly reports to be filed in a timely manner during his tenure. Mr.
Speer states that he was not aware of the special rules on filing in
connection with the general election. There appears to be no evidence
of any intent on the part of any person associated with the Fund to
withhold any required information. The activity of the Fund immediately
prior to the election was not disproportionate to the activity of the
Fund earlier in the year. Prior to the referral of this matter to your
General Counsel's Office on January 16, 1985, but after Citicorp
officers learned of the failure to file on time, Mr. Speer had been
replaced as Treasurer of the Fund,
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Mr. John Warren McGarry
March 28, 1985
Page 2

In view of these circumstances, we request the opportunity for
conciliation with the staff of the Cammission prior to a finding
of probable cause.

X

cc: Beverly Kramer, Office of the General Counsel




STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR 1910

NAME OF COUNSEL: lames L. Mitchell
ADDRESS :

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other
communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission,

MARTHA A GOLDEN, Treasurer
. r Ciee p Yoluntery Political Funds

w, " TR P2 FI Tone 3.Ext, 7173
3/26/85 )M.LLCtkk é/'\. A—U’&lw-

Date Signature Martha A. Golden, Treasurer

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund ~ Federal
ADDRESS: 399 Park Avenue - 32nd F1/Zn.3

Jesw York, N Y 10043

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE: (212) 559-4550




. SIATLMENT OF OHGANIZATIOP
(see reverse side for instructions)
1. a) Name of Commistee (in Full) = Check it name or adaress 18 changed. 2. Deste
Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund - Federal [August, 1972 .
o) Address (INumber and Street) 3. FEC identification Number
399 Park Avenue - 32nd Floor C 000 88 088
{c City, State snd Z1P Code 4. Is this an smended Statement? R YES C NO
New York, NY 10043 as of January 14, 1985
8. TYPE OF COMMITTEE (check one):
= (a) This committee is 8 Drincipsl campaign committes. (Complete the candidate information below.)
= (b) This committee is an suthorized committes, and is NOT a orincipsil campaign commirtes. (Complete the candidate information below.)

— —

| |

| Name of Candidate Candidate Party Affilistion Otfice Sought mmamn_]

(¢c) This committee subDOrts/oPOOsEs ONly one candidete ond is NOT an suthorized committes.
(name of candidate )}

= (d) This commirtee is 8 committee of the Party.
(National, State or subordingte) (Democrstic, Republican, etc.)

1% (e) This commirtee is 8 seDarate segregated fund.

Z {f) This committee supPOrts/0PPOses More than one Feders! candidste and is NOT s seperate segregated fund nor 8 party committes.

Name of Any Connected | Masiling Address and L Relstionship
Organizstion or Affilisted Commitres 21P Code

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund - 399 Park Avenue Affiliated
State/Local New York, NY 10043

14 the registering political committes has igentified a ""connected organization’” sbove, piesse indicats type of crganization:
X corporation C Corporation w/o Capitel Stock < Labor Organization O Mempership Organizetion  © Trade Assacistion 3 Cooperative

7. Cusmtodian of Records: identify by name, address (Phone number — optionsi) and position, the Person in possession of committee books and
records.

Full Name Maiiing Address and ZIP Code Titte or Position
Denise C. Gomez 399 Park Avenue Secretary
(212) 559-8114 New York, NY 10043
. Treasurer: List the name and acdress (Dhone number — optionall of the treasurer of the commitiee, and the name and address of any designated
agent (e.g., assistant treasurer),

Full Name Mailing Address and 21P Code Titie or Position
Martha A. Golden 399 Park Avenue Treasurer
(212) 559-7135 New York, NY 10043
Mark F. Kessenich, Jr. 55 Water Street Chairman
(212) 668-3851 New York, NY 10005

. Banks or Other Depositories: List 8/i banks or other depositories in which the committee deposits funds, hoids accounts, rents safety deposit boxes
or maintaing funds.

Name of Bank, Depository, etc. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Citibank, N.A. 399 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10043

| certify tnat | nave examined tnis Statement anc to the pest of My knowieage and belief i1 15 true, correct and compiete.

Martha A. Golden i}udi,,_ /5{ ,g,,ﬂb,_ 1/31/85

Tyoe or Print Name of Treasurer SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Oate

NOTE: Scomisson ¢ ase e-ronepus. O 1NCOMDIete ~formation May subiec: the Derson sigming thes Statement 1o the penaities 04 2 U.S.C
AR

For turther information contact: Zaze-a Eection Comm ssion, To! Free 800424-9530. Loca 2C2-3234068

| , ' ' | Fecromm:

- | '
_' | - : : | |
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3 i SENDER: Complete stems 1, 2, 3 and 4. :

g‘ Put your address «n the "RETURN TO" space on the |

raverse side. Failure 10 do this will prevent this card from

8 being returned 10 you. T he return receipt fee will provide P 4 6 6 4 1 3 6 1 9
; 21 you the name of the person delivered to and the date of !

=1 dellvery. For additional tees the following services are
' .? avellable. Consuit postmaster tor fees and check box(es) RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL
\ [ dervichistSot Wibd, | NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVID™D-

{
’ E 18 m Show to whom, date and address of delivery, NOT FOR INTERNATIONAL MAIL
i
z 2. [J Restricted Detivery. | o (See Reverse)
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3. Article Addressed 10 \
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

18,

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: RAD Referral 85NF-11

On March 4, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-11 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-11 should now become MUR 1914.

Attachment
Copy of Certification




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISgON

In the Matter of

RAD #85NF-1l1

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund - Federal

William G. Speer, treasurer

e S i

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 4,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD #85NF-11:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that
Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund - Federal and William G.
Speer, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

3. Apprcve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed February 27, 1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

3-5-85

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-28-85, 10:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-28-85, 4:00




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
RAD #85NF-11
Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund - Federal
william G. Speer, treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 4,
1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD #85NF-11:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that
Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund - Federal and William G.
Speer, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).

Approve and send the letter and
General Counsel's Factual and
Legal Analysis attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
signed February 27, 1985.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 2-28-85, 10:00
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 2-28-85, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

March 7, 1985

William G. Speer, Treasurer

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
399 Park Ave. 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10043

RE: MUR 1910
Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal

William G. Speer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Speer:

On March 4 , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Citicorp Voluntary

Political Fund-Federal and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation., Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

§ 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
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stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (a),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Kramer, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-

JoHn Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1910
Staff Member

Beverly Kramer

RESPONDENTS : Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
William G. Speer, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the
General Counsel's Office on January 16, 1985. The referral

alleges that Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal and its

treasurer, William G. Speer, failed to timely file a pre-general

election report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

115 Legal Framework

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B), the treasurer of a
political committee is required to file monthly reports no later
than 20 days after the last day of the month. 1In lieu of the
monthly reports due in November and December, in any year in
which a regqularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-
election report must be filed no later than 12 days before any
general election and a post-election report must be filed no
later than 30 days after any general election. 1In addition, a
year end report must be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year. See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (3).




23 The Facts.

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal ("the Committee")
is a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(4) (B) and Mr. William G. Speer is its treasurer.l/

During the 1983-84 election cycle the Committee filed
monthly reports with the Commission. In lieu of a November
monthly report, the Committee was required to file pre- and post-
general election reports with the Commission. The pre-general
election report, covering the period October 1, 1984 through
October 17, 1984, was required to be filed no later than
October 25, 1984. A general notice to unauthorized committees,
advising them of the above filing requirements was sent to the
Committee on October 1, 1984.

By November 16, 1984, the respondents still had not filed
their pre-general election report which was due on October 25,
1984. Accordingly, the Reports Analysis Division notified the
respondents of their failure to file the report.

On November 19, 1984, a staff person from the Reports
Analysis Division spoke with Mr. Speer by phone and again advised
him to file the Committee's required pre-general election report.
At that time Mr. Speer stated he was unaware that the Committee

was required to file the pre-general election report.

1/ The Committee is the separate segregated fund of Citicorp.
Mr. Willam G. Speer has been the treasurer of record since
November 21, 1983.
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On the following day, November 20, 1984, the Committee hand-
delivered to the Commission a November monthly report (for the
period October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984) in lieu of pre-
and post-general election reports. More than a month later, on
December 31, 1984, the Committee apparently realized its error
and filed pre~ and post-general election reports. Hence, it was
not until 67 days after the due date that the Committee finally
filed its required pre-general election report.

32 Application of the law to the facts.

The record in this case reveals that the respondents failed
to file their pre-general election report within the time-frame
required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(B). Failure to file reports
within the time-frame required is a violation of this section.
The treasurer's response, that he was unaware of the

requirements, is not a sufficient defense in light of the fact

that the respondents received prior notice of the requirements

and that the Act and Commission regulations make clear the
requirements for filing reports. Accordingly, the Office of the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission open a matter
under review and find reason to believe that the Committee and

William G. Speer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).
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DESCRIPTION OF PREZLIMINARY PROCZDURES

. FOR PROCESSING POSSIEBLE VIOLATIONS DISCOVERED BY TKE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSICN

Possible violations discovered during the normal course
of the Commission's supervisory responsibilities shall be
referred to the Enforcement Division of the Office of General

Counsel where they are assigned a MUR (Mztter Under Review)
number, and assigned to 2 staff member.

Following review of the information which generated the

KUR, a recommendation on how to proceed on the matter, which
cshzll incluce preliminary lecal and fzctual analysis, and any
informaticn compiled frem materials available to the Commission

shall be submitted to the Commission. This initizl report
shall recommend either: (a) that the Commissicn f£ind rezson
to believe that 2 possible violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act (FECA) may have occurred or is zbout to occur
zand that the Ccmmission conduct an investication of the matter;
or (b) that the Ccmnission £ind no reason to believe that
a peossible viclatiecn of the FECA hes occurresd ane that the
Commissicn close the £ile on the matter.

, Therezfter, 1: the Ccmnission cecides by an affirmative
vote of four (4) Connissioners that there is rezson to believe
that a2 violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act (FECA)
hzs been ccmmitted or is about to b2 committed, the Office’
cf the Goeneral Ccunsel shall ocen 3n investigaticn into the
matter. Upcn notification of the Commission's finding(s),
within 1% eazs a2 respondent(s) may submit any factual or lecel
materials relevant .to the allegations. During the 1nvestigat1on,
the Commission shall hzve the power to subpoena documents, to
subpcenz incdividuals to appear £cr depcsitions, and to order
ancwers to interrocztcries. The respondent(s) may be contacted
more than once by the Ccamission in its investigation.
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

MUR

NAME OF COUNSEL:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE:

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

Signature

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

ADDRESS:

HOME PHONE:

BUSINESS PHONE:




FEDERAL ION COMMISSION
1325 K Street, N.W.(
Washington, D.C. 20463

P ke

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT' 7f .., . .

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL RAD §85NF-11
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION .2/0S/5s -/¢ ' oo Staf%_Mem'B—'er
AL Beverly Kramer

SORCE OF MUR: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
William G. Speer, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.s.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B)
11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (3)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Public Records
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
GENERATION OF MATTER
The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the
General Counsel's Office on January 16, 1985. The referral
alleges that Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal and its

treasurer, William G. Speer, failed to timely file a pre-general

election report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B). See

Attached Referral at 1-12.
FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ARALYSIS

il Legal Framework

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B), the treasurer of a
political committee is required to file monthly reports no later
than 20 days after the last day of the month. 1In lieu of the
monthly reports due in November and December, in any year in
which a regularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-
election report must be filed no later than 12 days before any

general election and a post-election report must be filed no
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later than 30 days after any general election. 1In addition, a
year end report must be filed no later than January 31 of the
following calendar year. See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (3).

2. The Facts.

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal ("the Committee")
is a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(4) (B) and Mr. William G. Speer is its treasurer.l/

During the 1983-84 election cycle the Committee filed
monthly reports with the Commission. 1In lieu of a November
monthly report, the Committee was required to file pre- and post-
general election reports with the Commission. The pre-general
election report, covering the period October 1, 1984 through
October 17, 1984, was required to be filed no later than
October 25, 1984. A general notice to unauthorized committees,
advising them of the above filing requirements was sent to the
Committee on October 1, 1984. See Attachments at 3-4.

By November 16, 1984, the respondents still had not filed
their pre—-general election report which was due on October 25,
1984. Accordingly, the Reports Analysis Division notified the
respondents of their failure to file the report. See Attachments

at 13.

1/ The Committee is the separate segregated fund of Citicorp.
Mr. Willam G. Speer has been the treasurer of record since
November 21, 1983.
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On November 19, 1984, a staff person from the Reports
Analysis Division spoke with Mr. Speer by phone and again advised
him to file the Committee's required pre-general election report.
At that time Mr. Speer stated he was unaware that the Committee
was required to file the pre-general election report. See
Attachments at 8.

On the following day, November 20, 1984, the Committee hand-
delivered to the Commission a November monthly report (for the
period October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984) in lieu of pre-

o and post-general election reports. See Attachments at 9. More

o than a month later, on December 31, 1984, the Committee

e apparently realized its error and filed pre- and post-general
election reports. See Attachments at 10 and 11. Hence, it was

not until 67 days after the due date that the Committee finally

o filed its required pre-general election report.

< 3. Application of the law to the facts.

C The record in this case reveals that the respondents failed
n

to file their pre-general election report within the time-frame
required by 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B). Failure to file reports
within the time-frame required is a violation of this section.
The treasurer's response, that he was unaware of the
requirements, is not a sufficient defense in light of the fact
that the respondents received prior notice of the requirements
and that the Act and Commission regqulations make clear the
requirements for filing reports. Accordingly, the Office of the

General Counsel recommends that the Commission open a matter
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under review and find reason to believe that the Committee and
william G. Speer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).
RECOMMENDATIONS
1k Open a matter under review.
2. Find reason to believe that Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal and William G, Speer, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B).

3. Approve and send the attached letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

- jé“”l 22 7n”
= Date . GPOSS

ssociate General Counsel

Attachments
o 3L RAD referral (pages 1-12)
26 Copy of late filer notice to respondents (page 13)
37 Letter to respondent (pages 14-15)
4. General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis (pages 1l6-
18)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C. 26463

October 1, 1984

GENERAL ELECTION FILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTBORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE~GENERAL ELECTION REPORT .. %% = . i, esfledil ), Sloan
~All committees that file monthly reports must file’ the pre-""“'“-"”' ‘
" -general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made
contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information,

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
¢+ The report must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from the later of, the last report filed or the date of registra-
O ticn* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
! all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
e registration* through October 17, 1984.)

SEN TO! ETLE

Pre-ceneral election reports sent registered or certified mail
must be pcstmarked no later than October 22, 1964. Reports hand
Gelivereé cr mailed first class must be received no later than
e~ clcocse cf business October 25, 1984.

T I A A A ok

©  WHO MUST FILE THE POST—-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT

1~ All committees must file the post-generzl election report due
December 6, 1984, regardless of election So EUNVITGYIS

0“\

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED

The post-ceneral election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee fzom either the date of the last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEEN TO FILE

Pcst-general .election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
nand cel:verec or mailed first class must be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts
received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over- @




- form 3X, for details. Lo
L s " QUARTERLY PILERS . ~~- i
> W il g B iy = e e, - Reg./Cert. . Th

Name of Report Period Covered - Mailing Date
3rd Q-Report 07/01* - 09/30 10/15/84
Pre-General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84
Post-General*¥* 10/18 = 11/26 12/06/84
Year-end 11/27 - 12/31 01/31/85

9]

e

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE

y .
el

&3

Comnittees should consult the 1nst:uctions on the enclosed rzc

A B =

. :‘ ".

?111ng Date

10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of books of the last

report filed, whichever is later.

**Reports filed by committees that did not file the pre-General
report should cover all financial activity from the last report

filed through November 26, 1984.

MONTBLY FILERS

Reg./Cert.
Name of Report Period Covered Mailing Date
Oc Monthly 09/01 - 09/30 10/20/84
Pre- General 10/01 - 10/17 10/22/84
Post-General L0 8l s N6 12/06/84
kea*-enc U270 = 1 LY 31 SRS
COMPLIANCE

Filing Date

10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious viclation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. 1Illegible repcrts which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

reguired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of Public Communications

800/424-9530 or f02/523—4068

o P
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. DC 20403

RQ-7

November 16, 1984

Identificatién Number:

Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear

It has come to the attention of the Federal Election
Commission that yol may have failed to file the above referenced
Report of Receipts and Disbursements as required@ by the Federal
Election Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
édzte for this report.

It is important that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K Street, NW, Washington,
DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the House or the. Secretary of the
Senate, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant
portions should also be filed with the Secretary of State or
ecuivalent state officer (see 11 CFR 108.2, 108.3, 108.4).

If the report in guestion was filed, please submit
documentation for the public record, Although the Commission may
take further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt
response will be taken into consideration,

If ycu have any questions, please contact on our
toll-free number (800) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
4048.

Sincerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

&




CITICORP VOLUNTARY POLITICAL FUND FEDERAL

(Attachments 1l0a - d)




8 5040531 30 6

FEFERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DATE 11JANBS
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENIS - (C) (83-84) g PAGE

NON-FAKRTY RELATED
COMMITTEE DOCUMENT RECEIPTS R ISRURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER MICROEILN
COVERAGE DAIES PAGES LOCAT ION

CITICORP VOLUNTARY POLTITICAL FUND FEDERAL NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID 9200066088
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: CITICORP

1983 STATEMENT OF CKRGANIZATION AMENDMENT 22FPEPB3
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION AMENDMENT 18N0V83
FERRUARY MONTHLY 2,462 11,025 1JANB3 -31JANB3
MARCH MONTHLY 7,245 . 4,700 1FEPB3 -28FEBB3
APRIL MONTHLY 8,818 11,150 1MARB3 -31MARB3
HAY MONTHLY 8,165 14,700 1APR83 -30APRE3
JUNE MONTHLY 7,391 15,422 18AYB3 -31MAYB3
JULY MONTHLY 9,018 12,300 1JUNB3 -30JUNB3
AUGUST MONTHLY 12,342 4,565 1JuL83 -31JuL83
AUGUST MONTHLY AMENDMENT 3 = 1JuLe3 -313JuL83
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY 15,362 7,635 1AUGB3 -31AUGSB3
OCTORER MONTHLY 19,804 16,615 1SEP83 -30SEPS3
NOVEMBER MONTHLY 27,340 23,707 10CT83 -310CT83
DECEMBER MONTHLY 12,383 9,936 1NOVB3 -30NOV83
YEAR-END 8,202 8,200 1DEC83 -31DEC83
YEAR-END - AMENDHENT 8,202 8,200 1DECB3 -31DEC83
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMENT 16JANG4A
EERRUARY MONTHLY - 5,374 18,650 1JANB4 -31JANB4
MARCH MONTHLY 13,972 26,250 1FEP84 -29FEBS84
APRIL MONTHLY 7,677 6,700 1MARB4 -31MARB4 B84FEC/311/3616
MAY MONTHLY 6,513 6,450 1APR84 -30APRE4 B84FEC/315/1036
JUNE MONTHLY 15,761 18,230 14AYB4 -31NMAYB4 FEC/317/3743
JULY MONTHLY 25,415 16,025 1JUNS84 -30JUNR4 $3C/7323/5493
AUGUST MONTHLY 21,654 10,000 1JuL84 -31JUL84 - 3C/326/3306
AUGUST MONTHLY ~ AMENDMENT 21,654 10,000 1JUL84 -31JULBA *1C/7327/1435
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT o - 1JuULB84 -31JULB4 f'iC/329/t
AUGUST MONTHLY - AMENDMENT s D 1JuLB84 -31JULB4 ‘iC/338/7 S
1’ST LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTICE - 1JuLe4 -31JuLB4 "1€/7329/95
SEPTEMBER MONTHLY 18,667 11,360 1AUGB4 -31AUGB4 :C/732974467
OCTOBER MONTHLY 9,310 34,285 1SEPB84 -30SEPB4 "iC/345/0862
PRE-GENERAL 14,3406 13,215 10CT84 ~-170C104 1.C/358/0914
NOTICE OF FAILURE T0 10CT64 -170CI64 '1C/349/0603
NOVEMBRER MONTHLY 17,050 23,954 10CT84 -310CT64 C/349/0994
POST-GENERAL 12,685 12,389 160CTB4 -26NOVE4 1'C/7358/0942
NOTICE OF FAILURE TO 1NOVB4 -26N0VE84A * €C/357/46896

B3FEC/266/4519
83FEC/2087/2435
83FEC/266/4537
B83FEC/268/2396
B3FEC/269/

83FEC/272/

B83FEC/273/392¢6
B83FEC/276/3192
B83FEC/281/3068
B83FEC/283/2265
B83FEC/283/2267
B83FEC/286/0633
B83FEC/287/3656
B83FEC/289/4524
B84FEC/295/3272
B4FEC/296/2081
B84FEC/290/4187
84FEC/297/1288
B84FEC/306/0917

CUDUNDODDSWANNNDOCTURUINDW

TOTAL 306,956 339,483 **AL PAGES

BOT IUSWYORIIVY

ENDING CASH (11/26): $62,926

DEBTS: $ 0
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AUTUMOKILE AND TERUCH It olLEWS ELECTION ACTION COMMITTEL November Monthly Report BbtS8c
TKEASURER’S NAME: T[Cu4id J. MULLANE received 11/16/84
0400 WESTPAKK DR. Pre-General Report
MLULEAN v LDl 3 received 11/27/84

e eececcevsenccccncsccccccceosccnsse

BANKAMERICA FETZ.nL LLLEUTION FUND */ November Monthly Report 9b
TKEASUREK’S NAME: LFklb ] MARTIN JK received 11/20/84

1800 K STREET N ¥ SullL 900

WASHINGTON e 29000

TKEASURER’E NAME: W.illL.ah i SPEER received 11/20/84
399 PARK AVE./J2ND bLOU. Pre-General Report
NEW YORK Nr 10043 received 12/31/84

CIT ICORF VOLUNTAKY FULI1ICAL FUND EEDEKAL November Monthly Report 10.10d

CONGOLEUN CORPOKATION FULITICAL ACTION COMMITIEE * 12/17/84 11b e =Genaral Rapont llce1ld
TREASUREK’S NAME: Ru:Lal P ST LOUIS received 11/7/84 =5
55, NEW JERSEY AVE, KW 5UITLE $880

WASH INGTON del HEsol Letter received 12/24/84

Nerge=
Rerenner For Evpeomen Avpir receivedHAA6/34—

TUEASURER’S NAME: WALLAL: U CLEMENTS

. c d 11/13/84
25 LOUISIANA AVENUE, h.u. receive Ny
VASHINGTUN be 2cool o

UEMUCKAT IC-KEFUBLICAN . rit, FENDENT VOTER EDUCATION COMMITTLE 11/20/84 13b Pre-General Report 13¢c
([ 3

FLORIDA NATIONAL GOOD LOVLKMMHENT COMMITIEE INC Pre-General Report 14b
TREASURER’S NAME: TEALS A 4ILTON rcceived 11/23/84

214 UGAN STREET PO HUX L3

JACSONVILLE i

November Monthly Report 15b

BEECH AIRCRAFT POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE */
= received 11/19/84

TREASURER'S NAME: MARSHA J. HUTCHINSON 85NF-15
9709 E. CENTRAL P.O. BOX 85 !
WICHITA KS 67201




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, DC 7046) RO-7

November 16, 1984

William G. Speer, Treasurer

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Pund Pederal

399 Park Avenue, 32nd Ploor

NRew York, NY 10043

Identification Number: Cc000238088
Reference: 12 Day Pre-General Report (10/1/84-10/17/84)

Dear Mr. Speers

S It has come to the attention of the Pederal Election
Commiession that you may have failed to file the above referenced
Feport of Receipts and Disbursements as required by the Pederal
: = Flection Campaign Act. You were previously notified of the due
j— date for this report.

It i{s {mportant that you file this report immediately with
the Federal Election Comzission, 1325 K Street, K¥, ¥ashington,

e we -——q-«w'-nr"

S DC 20463 (or with the Clerk of the Eouse or the Secretary of the .
X Senzte, as appropriate). A copy of the report or the relevant 5
< P portions thould also be filed with the Secretary of State or ‘

ecuvivelent steate officer (gee 11 CPR 108.2, 106.3, 108.4).

T - If the report {n question was filed, please subnit =
g documentztion for the public record. Although the Commission may ;
7 tzke further 1legal steps concerning this matter, your prompt

recponse will be taken into consideration.

I1{ you have any questions, please contact Robyn Jimeson on our
toll-free number (500) 424-9530. Our local number is (202) 523-
£048.

S8incerely,

John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

©




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D.C. 20463

wWilliam G. Speer, Treasurer

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
399 Park Ave. 32nd Floor

New York, NY 10043

RE: MUR

Citicorp Voluntary Political
Fund-Federal

William G. Speer, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Speer:

On , 1985, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe Citicorp Voluntary
Political Fund-Federal and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (B), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The General Counsel's factual
and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's
finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against your
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may f£ind probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation, Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.

A B S BTG B RS

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form

*)




I 1
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,

and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Beverly
Rramer, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4143.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No.
Staff Member
Beverly Kramer

RESPONDENTS : Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal
William G. Speer, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division referred this matter to the
General Counsel's Office on January 16, 1985. The referral
alleges that Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal and its
treasurer, William G. Speer, failed to timely file a pre-general
election report in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

1= Legal Framework

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B), the treasurer of a
political committee is required to file monthly reports no later
than 20 days after the last day of the month. 1In lieu of the
monthly reports due in November and December, in any year in
which a reqularly scheduled general election is held, a pre-
election report must be filed no later than 12 days before any
general election and a post-election report must be filed no
later than 30 days after any general election. 1In addition, a
year end report must be filed no later than January 31 of the

following calendar year. See also 11 C.F.R. § 104.5(c) (3).

2




2.5 The Facts.

Citicorp Voluntary Political Fund-Federal ("the Committee")
is a political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C.

§ 431(4) (B) and Mr. William G. Speer is its treasurer.l/

During the 1983-84 election cycle the Committee filed
monthly reports with the Commission. In lieu of a November
monthly report, the Committee was required to file pre- and post-
general election reports with the Commission. The pre-general
election report, covering the period October 1, 1984 through
October 17, 1984, was required to be filed no later than
October 25, 1984. A general notice to unauthorized committees,
advising them of the above filing requirements was sent to the
Committee on October 1, 1984.

By November 16, 1984, the respondents still had not filed
their pre~general election report which was due on October 25,
1984. Accordingly, the Reports Analysis Division notified the
respondents of their failure to file the report.

On November 19, 1984, a staff person from the Reports
Analysis Division spoke with Mr. Speer by phone and again advised
him to file the Committee's required pre-general election report.
At that time Mr. Speer stated he was unaware that the Committee

was required to file the pre-general election report.

1/ The Committee is the separate segregated fund of Citicorp.
Mr. Willam G, Speer has been the treasurer of record since
November 21, 1983.




g

On the following day, November 20, 1984, the Committee hand-
delivered to the Commission a November monthly report (for the
period October 1, 1984 through October 31, 1984) in lieu of pre-
and post-general election reports. More than a month later, on
December 31, 1984, the Committee apparently realized its error
and filed pre- and post-general election reports. Hence, it was
not until 67 days after the due date that the Committee finally
filed its required pre-general election report.

3. Application of the law to the facts.

The record in this case reveals that the respondents failed
to file their pre-general election report within the time-frame
required by 2 U.S.C. § 434 (a) (4) (B). Failure to file reports
within the time-frame required is a violation of this section.
The treasurer's response, that he was unaware of the
requirements, is not a sufficient defense in light of the fact
that the respondents received prior notice of the requirements
and that the Act and Commission requlations make clear the
requirements for filing reports. Accordingly, the Office of the
General Counsel recommends that the Commission open a matter
under review and find reason to believe that the Committee and

William G. Speer, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) (4) (B).
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